Stacie Prahl

Crestview, FL 32539 yellowfjgirltp86t_ntj@indeedemail.com +1 850 398 0365

I have been a LPN for 16 years and through my career in nursing have acquired the knowledge and skills needed to take care of patients in any medical setting. I am currently a OBGYN Nurse at a very busy office North Okaloosa Physican's Group I am patient focused and seeking a position in a growing medical field. My main goal is to bring my experience ,care and knowledge go help improve the lives of patients and their families.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Work Experience

Licensed Practical Nurse

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER/ NORTH OKALOOSA PHYSICANS GROUP - Crestview, FL March 2020 to Present

My job duties consist of working in a fast paced office. Where emergency situations can and have happened. Pts passing out or can stop breathing during procedures. Those procedures consist of endometrial biopsys. Colposcopys,pap smears,wet preps,assisting the Dr with pessary insertions, removal of cysts with biopsys, insertions and removal of IUD's and nexplanons. I give Shots, IM and Sub-q, remove post Op bandages and wound vacs. Patient care, vitals,labs, patient education. Use of a doppler to obtain Fetal heart tones on pregnant patients. I offer support and comfort to all my patients in stressful timesand situations.

Phone calls, pt education. Obtain prior auths, manage and send referrals. Mammograms and Ultrasounds. I follow up on all pt care with my pts and with the office they have been referred to.

Pediatric Nurse 4 Years and Case Management with High Risk Population

NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS May 2010 to December 2018

As a pediatric nurse I gave vaccinations, breathing treatments, head to toe assessments, vitals, responsible for overseeing and ordering vaccinations for the State of Fla Florida Shots Program. As a case manager position, I worked with our Providers to improve patient care for high risk and special populations through effective utilization and monitoring of healthcare resources. My goal while working with patient's is to enhance the patient's overall health and wellness by assisting them in any way that I can.

December 2018 Nurse at Busy Internal Medicine Primary Care Office with Sacred Heart Ascension My Duties include vitals,pt assessments, EKG's,ear cleaning,critical thinking to assist patient's, neb treatments,IM shots,vaccinations,suture&staple removal,following Provider orders, patient cases and med calls.Working with other facilities to schedule pt's for diagnostic tests and imaging.

Customer Service

WALMART January 1994 to December 1996

Customer Service

BURGER KING

January 1992 to December 1994

FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF CRESTVIEW :BANK TELLER

Floor Nurse

Shoal Creek Rehab

I worked all floors which included long term care . Admissions hall that were patients recovering from surgeries and 900 hall the secured hall. Working with facility staff, patient families and pt to give them the very best care with my Nursing skills and knowledge.

Education

CRESTVIEW HIGH SCHOOL

December 2006

WALTON CAREER DEVELOPMENT CENTER

Skills

- I am dependable and complete my tasks in a
- I continually work to improve my skills daily timely manner. and to increase my knowledge in the
- I am highly motivated , flexible and a team nursing field. player in any health care setting . My goal is to
- I exhibit objectivity and openness to other's take care of my patient's to the best of my views . I give feedback as well as welcome ability , while working with a healthcare team. feedback in a professional manner. I am a reliable worker. I am able to execute all levels of responsibility with very minimal direction or with none at all. I am accurate and my volume of work exceeds the expectations of my position and what is required .I will always go above and beyond in my role. I complete my work tasks on time and I strive to work efficiently. I take pride in my job performance and always perform at the highest quality that I can. I not only care about my performance , I care about the efficiency of the department and the team I am working within. me the nurse that I am . I work hard and have always gone above and beyond in assisting my patients. I believe that every patient I work with deserves compassionate care and I strive to reach that goal when I work with patient's as well as their families . I would like to also add that I work well with other medical 1 staff and providers . I am a team player and feel that I would be an asset to your M edical team / facility . NURSING EXPIERENCE 16 YEARS
- Family Planning
- Primary Care Experience
- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration
- Laboratory Experience
- Patient Care
- Triage
- Experience Administering Injections
- Nurse Management

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

LPN

CPR Certification

Certified Case Manager